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TO: BOARD OF EDUCATION ACTION/MAJOR 
01/13/11 

FROM: TIM CUNEO UPDATE 

RE: ASSIGNMENT OF BOARD OF EDUCATION LIAISONS TO DISTRICT 
ADVISORY COMMITTEES (DACS), FINANCIAL OVERSIGHT COMMITTEE, 
MEASURE BB ADVISORY AND CITIZENS’ OVERSIGHT COMMITTEES, PTA 
COUNCIL, AND EDUCATION FOUNDATION 

RECOMMENDATION NO. A.40 

It is recommended that the Board of Education approve the following assignments as board 
liaisons to the District Advisory Committees (DACs).         

DACs Board Liaison 

Childcare and Development Laurie Lieberman 
Maria Leon-Vazquez 

Community Health and Safety Nimish Patel 
Oscar de la Torre 

English Learners (DELAC) Maria Leon-Vazquez 
Oscar de la Torre 

Special Education (SEDAC) Ben Allen 
Ralph Mechur 

Visual and Performing Arts (VAPA) Maria Leon-Vazquez 
Nimish Patel 

Other Committees/Organizations Board Liaison 

Education Foundation Jose Escarce 
Ben Allen 

Financial Oversight (FOC) 
Jose Escarce 

Laurie Lieberman 
Oscar de la Torre 

Measure BB Advisory Committee Nimish Patel 
Ralph Mechur 

Measure BB Citizens’ Bond 
Oversight Committee (was Prop 39) 

Laurie Lieberman 
Ralph Mechur 

PTA Council Jose Escarce 
Ben Allen 
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